
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 410 HIGH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 5400

Date of Construction:

c. 1911

Historic Name:

Meyer, Alfred W., House

*Current Name or Use:

Commerce - specialty shop

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Hip / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Plywood Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung, fixed

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Front porch enclosed; Siding changed; Original windows replaced with picture windows; shed addition 
to east with second floor deck.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 19 N Longitude: 122 36 31 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Shed in rear   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Classic Box

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This two story house sits under a hip roof with a hipped dormer on the west side of the house.  A full width porch runs across the west side as 
well under a hip roof.  This porch has been enclosed with large fixed windows, but retains its original frieze.  The porch hip eaves are enclosed, 
but the main hip features exposed rafter tails.  The house is clad with horizontal lap siding, finished with cornerboards.  The windows are a 
mixture of 1/1 double-hung wood sash and large fixed sashes with aluminum or wood frames.  The windows have minimal trim where they have 
been replaced, but the original windows retain their wide board surrounds.  On the west side the second floor windows have seen the addition of 
decorative shutters.  On the east side of the house a shed roof addition has been made at the first floor level, clad with plywood and featuring 
minimal eaves.  A wood deck is placed on top of this addition, serving the second floor.  The only other projection from the house is a 
cantilevered rectangular bay at the first floor level on the south side, set under a bellcast hip roof.  An interior brick chimney is centrally located in 
the house.

Statement of Significance:

This property has the same history as 408 High Street, with ownership changing from Fuchs in 1910 to Burley and then Burley to CJ Stafford in 
1911, the year it is believed the house was built.  r C.J. Stafford then sold the house back to Mary Burley the same year.  Though commonly 
known as the Alfred W. Meyer Residence, no biographical information was found on the Meyer and no Meyer is listed on city deeds or directories 
connected with this address.  Noland and Lucille Fanning bought the house in 1946 and sold a year later to Margaretha Von Borstell.  Von 
Borstel sold to Kenneth and Gladys Woodward in 1951.  However Ralph and Eleanor Eggen resided in the house in the 1950s.  Ralph was an 
employee of the paper company and Eleanor was a lab technician.  Subsequent owners were Owen and Marion Marine in 1966 and Alice Evans 
in 1970.  Mrs. Flora Rindfleck (a.k.a. Rindflech) lived in the house from 1962-1967.

Map #: 22E31AC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 37 Lot: 6x
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